
 
 
DATE: November 29, 2024 

TO:  Mayor and Members of Council 

FROM: Haiqing Xu, Deputy City Manager, Planning, Growth Management and 
Housing Delivery 

 
RE:  Communication 

Committee of the Whole (1), December 3, 2024 
REPORT NO.41, ITEM NO.14 
VMC PARKS AND WAYFINDING MASTER PLAN – FINAL REPORT 
(TRANSMITTAL REPORT) 

 
 
Recommendation 
 

1. That Attachments 1 and 2 of the VMC Parks & Wayfinding Master Plan, as 
outlined in the Parks Master Plan (Attachment 1) and Signage and Wayfinding 
Master Plan (Attachment 2) of the Transmittal Report from the City Clerk, on 
behalf of VMC Sub-committee, dated December 3, 2024, be replaced with 
Attachments 1 and 2, attached hereto. 

 
The proposed revisions are of an administrative nature and intended to enhance the 
accuracy and clarity of the documents. Notably, instances of “Edgeley Park” have been 
changed to “Cortellucci Square”. 
 
For more information, please contact Cory Gray, Manager, Parks & Strategic Initiatives, 
VMC, Policy Planning and Special Programs, ext. 8579. 
 
Respectfully submitted by 
 
 
 
 
Haiqing Xu, Deputy City Manager,  
Planning, Growth Management and  
Housing Delivery 
 
Attachments 

1. Due to the size of the attachment, please use this link for the VMC Parks & 
Wayfinding Master Plan, Parks Master Plan - 2024-11-28,  

2. Due to the size of the attachment, please use this link for the VMC Parks & 
Wayfinding Master Plan, Signage and Wayfinding Master Plan - 2024-11-28 

https://www.vaughan.ca/sites/default/files/2024-11/Attachment%201_VMC%20Parks%20%26%20Wayfinding%20Master%20Plan_Parks%20Master%20Plan_Accessible_Pages_Final.pdf?file-verison=1732906209466
https://www.vaughan.ca/sites/default/files/2024-11/Attachment%201_VMC%20Parks%20%26%20Wayfinding%20Master%20Plan_Parks%20Master%20Plan_Accessible_Pages_Final.pdf?file-verison=1732906209466
https://www.vaughan.ca/sites/default/files/2024-11/Attachment%202_VMC%20Parks%20%26%20Wayfinding%20Master%20Plan_Signage%20and%20Wayfinding%20Master%20Plan_Final.pdf?file-verison=1732906209466
https://www.vaughan.ca/sites/default/files/2024-11/Attachment%202_VMC%20Parks%20%26%20Wayfinding%20Master%20Plan_Signage%20and%20Wayfinding%20Master%20Plan_Final.pdf?file-verison=1732906209466
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